December 3, 2018
Monday

11:30 AM - 12:00 PM FW: Briefing w/Council District 5 & Department Of Finance (DOF) | Five-Year Outlook & First Quarter
Budget Monitoring Report -- CAB 10th Floor | District 5 Office *Confirmed - Honorable Councilmember
Mark Kersey In Attendance

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Henderson, Stacey

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Henderson, Stacey; McCraner, Tracy; Mayen, Sarah; Peelle, Jeffrey;
Jones, Adam; Mendoza, Jose; Onate, David; Rodenbo, Kyle; Del Rio,
Adrian

Cc: Charvel, Rolando; Lawrence, Jessica; Beam, Carol; Palmer, Heidi
Subject: Briefing w/Council District 5 & Department Of Finance (DOF) |
Five-Year Outlook & First Quarter Budget Monitoring Report

When: Monday, December 03, 2018 11:30 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00)
Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: CAB 10th Floor | District 5 Office *Confirmed - Honorable
Councilmember Mark Kersey In Attendance

This meeting is being scheduled to provide a briefing to Council
District 5 with Honorable Councilmember Mark Kersey and Kyle
Rodenbo, Council Representative pertaining to the 5-Year Outlook
& First Quarter Budget Monitoring Report. This item is scheduled
to be heard at Council on Tuesday, December 11, 2018.

*Note: Council District 5 confirmed that Honorable
Councilmember Mark Kersey will be in attendance.

Thank you.

District 5 Primary Contact For 10% Floor Access:

Heidi Palmer

District 5 Main Office Line — (619) 236-6655
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December 3, 2018 Continued

Monday

Councilmember Mark Kersey

Contact and Meeting Information:

Stacey Henderson - (619) 236-7315

Sincerely,

Stacey L. Henderson
Executive Assistant
Department Of Finance
Office: (619) 236-7315

email: shenderson@sandiego.gov

http://www.sandiego.qov/

-Value Customers and Employees As Partners-

-Anticipate And Promptly Respond To Request-

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

This electronic mail message and any attachments are intended only for
the use of the addressee(s) named above and may contain information
that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail message in
error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this message or
by telephone. Thank you.
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December 3, 2018 Continued

Monday

12:00 PM - 12:45 PM

12:45 PM - 1:00 PM

1:00 PM - 1:30 PM

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM

Councilmember Mark Kersey

Weekly Staff Meeting -- Mark's Office

Interview w/ 10News -- Mark's Office

Re: SR-56 bike path extension with photographer: Ginny Creighton

Staff: NM

FW: Meeting with Joe Terzi, Kerri Kapich, Colleen Anderson and Councilmember Mark Kersey to discuss
TMD Program Details -- City Office 202 C St., 10th Floor

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Kim Soto

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 2:31 PM

To: Kim Soto; Joe Terzi; Kerri Verbeke Kapich; Matt Dixon; CAnderson;
Palmer, Heidi

Subject: Meeting with Joe Terzi, Kerri Kapich, Colleen Anderson and
Councilmember Mark Kersey to discuss TMD Program Details

When: Monday, December 03, 2018 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00)
Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: City Office 202 C St., 10th Floor

Councilmember Kersey,

Joe Terzi, Kerri Kapich and Colleen Anderson look forward to meeting with
you on Monday, 12/3 at 1:00pm.

All the best,
Kim

http://www.sandiego.org/

Kim Soto https://www.stationerycentral.com/images/clear.gifExecutive
Assistant to Joe Terzi, President & CEO
San Diego Tourism Authority

http://www.sandiego.org/

FW: 1:30 Kris Michell | Mark Kersey -- 10th

From: Michell, Kris
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 11:31 AM
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Monday

December 3, 2018 Continued

2:00 PM - 5:00 PM

To: Michell, Kris; Palmer, Heidi; Kersey, Mark

Cc: Councilmember Mark Kersey

Subject: 1:30 Kris Michell | Mark Kersey

When: Occurs the first Monday of every 1 month(s) effective 3/5/2018 from 1:30 PM to
2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: 10th

Council -- Council Chambers

December 4, 2018
Tuesday

10:00 AM - 11:00 AM

11:00 AM - 1:00 PM

12:30 PM - 1:00 PM

1:00 PM - 1:30 PM

1:00 PM - 1:30 PM

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM

2:00 PM - 5:00 PM

5:30 PM - 7:30 PM

Councilmember Mark Kersey

Council -- Council Chambers

Closed Session -- Committee Room

SDCRAA Briefing -- Mark's Office

ED&IR Briefing -- Mark's Office

Monthly Binational/Business Meeting -- Mark's Office

Monthly Meeting w/ MKF -- 11th Floor
Staff: ES

Attendees:

MKF

Aimee Faucett

Marshall Anderson

Council -- Council Chambers

SDRCC Annual Holiday Reception -- Hotel Del Coronado, 1500 Orange Ave,Crown Room, Coronado, CA
9211

RE: Annual Holiday Reception hosted by Hotel del Coronado in the Crown
Room from 5:30-7:30 p.m. It's a great time to give back! The San Diego
Food Bank will be collecting non-perishable goods at the event to help feed
San Diegans facing hunger this holiday season. If possible, please donate
peanut butter or protein items, as they are especially needed.

Staff: ES

Parking: Self-parking at the hotel will be discounted at $10/vehicle, valet
parking will be $15/vehicle.
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December 4, 2018 Continued

Tuesday

Attire: Business

December 6, 2018
Thursday

9:00 AM - 12:00 PM

12:30 PM - 1:00 PM

1:00 PM - 1:30 PM

1:20 PM - 1:30 PM

Councilmember Mark Kersey

SDCRAA - BOD/ALUC Meeting -- 3225 N Harbor Dr, San Diego, CA 92101, USA
Scheduling Meeting -- Mark's Office
Monthly Communities Briefing -- Mark's Office

FW: Councilmember Briefing -- Councilmember Kersey's Office

From: Hanson, Erik

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Hanson, Erik; Kersey, Mark; Palmer, Heidi; Spillane, Elizabeth; Jarl-
Veltz, Abby

Subject: Councilmember Briefing

When: Thursday, December 06, 2018 1:20 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00)
Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Councilmember Kersey's Office

Good morning Councilmember Kersey, Elizabeth, and Heidi,

| am following up Heidi’'s email from yesterday to calendar HR’s
appointment with Councilmember Kersey. Please let me know if any
guestions or if you need to reschedule. The topic is:

“Approve Resolutions Amending the Memoranda of Understanding
Between the City and its Six Recognized Employee Organizations
Regarding Transportation Alternatives (TAP) and Transportation Programs
Related to Parking and Extend Changes to Unrepresented Employees”

Thank you,
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December 6, 2018 Continued

Thursday
Erik

1:30 PM - 1:50 PM Discussion of Potential Development of Santa Luz Site -- thd
Meeting with Poway Unified School District Officials (Mr. Ron Little, Associate Superintendent of
Business Support Services and Mr. T.J. Zane, Board President) and Councilmember Mark Kersey —
City of San Diego District 5 to discuss potential development of our Santa Luz Site located at the
corner of Camino Del Sur and Carmel Valley.

2:00 PM - 5:00 PM ED&IR -- Committee Room

5:00 PM - 6:00 PM Competitive Edge Office Warming Party -- 1620 5th Avenue, Suite 825 San Diego, CA 92101

6:00 PM - 7:00 PM Lincoln Club Christmas Holiday Celebration -- US Grant Hotel

December 7, 2018

Friday
9:00 AM - 9:00 AM FYI - SANDAG Transportation Committee -- SANDAG
12:30 PM - 12:30 PM FYI - SANDAG Regional Planning Committee -- SANDAG

December 10, 2018

Monday
10:00 AM - 12:00 PM Inauguration -- Golden Hall
12:00 PM - 1:00 PM Weekly Staff Meeting -- Mark's Office
1:00 PM - 1:30 PM Scheduling Meeting -- Mark's Office
1:30 PM - 2:00 PM Monthly Communications Meeting -- Mark's Office
2:00 PM - 3:00 PM Council -- Council Chambers
6:00 PM - 8:00 PM Central Committee -- Town and Country Hotel, 500 Hotel Circle N., San Diego Room
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December 11, 2018
Tuesday

10:00 AM - 11:00 AM

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM

11:45 AM - 12:15 PM

12:30 PM - 1:00 PM

1:00 PM - 1:30 PM

Councilmember Mark Kersey

Council -- Council Chambers
Closed Session -- Committee Room

1:1 w/ CP Gomez -- D9

FW: Call with Mark Kersey 12:30 PST/3:30 pm EST -- Via phone

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Joseph C Daniels [mailto:jdaniels@mohmuseum.org]

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Joseph C Daniels; Mark Kersey

Cc: Alex Rhue; Palmer, Heidi; Noelle Santaniello

Subject: Call with Mark Kersey 12:30 PST/3:30 pm EST

When: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-05:00)
Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Mark to Call Joe at 917.912.8077

SD Housing Commiission -- Mark's Office

RE: Discuss potential low income housing developments in District 5
Staff: KR
Attendees:

Rick Gentry, President and CEO

POC:
Angela Risotti-Rios
Senior Executive Assistant to the President and CEO

San Diego Housing Commission
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December 11, 2018 Continued

Tuesday

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM

2:00 PM - 5:00 PM

Latitude 33 w/ Client KB Home -- Mark's Office

RE: KB Home Project at Alliant University update and upcoming schedule.
They have been meeting with the Community Planning Group, the School
District and the School Foundation.

Staff: KR, QG

Attendees:

Randi Coopersmith, Latitude 33

Kurt Bausback, KB Home Coastal Director, Planning and Entitlements
Adam Pevney, Director of Acquisition

POC:
Randi Coopersmith

Latitude 33

Council / Housing Authority -- Council Chambers

December 12, 2018
Wednesday

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM

7:30 AM - 9:00 AM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

Councilmember Mark Kersey

Legislative Recess

EDC BOD Mtg -- 4301 La Jolla Village Dr, San Diego, CA 92122

FW: Lunch Meeting with CM's Sherman, Cate, and Kersey -- CAB 10- CM Sherman office

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Sherman, Scott

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Sherman, Scott; Viado, Connie; Cate, Chris; Hauser, James; Palmer,
Heidi; Kersey, Mark; Spillane, Elizabeth; Tetlow, Barrett

Subject: Lunch Meeting with CM's Sherman, Cate, and Kersey

When: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 12:00 PM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00)
Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: CAB 10- CM Sherman office
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Wednesday

December 12, 2018 Continued

This meeting is being scheduled to provide Councilmembers Sherman,
Cate, and Kersey, and their respective Chiefs of Staff an opportunity to
meet and confer prior to the new year. The meeting will be “bring your own
lunch”, or our office is willing to coordinate and order Tender Greens for
each attendee. If you would like to order Tender Greens, please email me
end of day on Tuesday, December 11t with your order. Let me know if
there are any questions prior to the meeting.

Best Regards,

Lisa Scott

619-236-6677

Iscott@sandiego.gov

December 13, 2018
Thursday

All Day

Legislative Recess
Please See Above

December 14, 2018
Friday

All Day

9:45 AM - 10:30 AM

11:00 AM - 11:00 AM

12:00 PM - 2:00 PM

Councilmember Mark Kersey

Legislative Recess
Please See Above

STEP Toy Drive Giveaway -- 9951 Businesspark Ave a, San Diego, CA 92131
RE: We partnered with STEP on their holiday toy drive. STEP opens their
warehouse to young military and veteran families to pick up gifts.

Staff: NJ

ADJ - JPA BOD Meeting -- SD County Administration Building

FW: 2018 Mayor/Council Holiday Party -- Copper Room
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December 14, 2018 Continued

Friday

Councilmember Mark Kersey

From: Witzel, Lori

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Witzel, Lori; Council Districts - All; Independent Budget Analysts;
Joyce, Marie; Hoy, Cheri; Porras, Michelle; Reza, Bell

Subject: 2018 Mayor/Council Holiday Party

When: Friday, December 14, 2018 12:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific
Time (US & Canada).

Where: Copper Room

Please save the date for the 2018 Mayor/Council Holiday party scheduled
for Friday, December 14, 2018, from 12:00 pm — 2:00 pm in the Copper
Room, terrace level of the Concourse.

Details to follow as we get closer to the date. Hope you can make it!

Thank you,

Lori Witzel

Director, Council Administration
202 C Street, MS 10A

San Diego, CA 92101

(619) 236-6442

Lwitzel@sandiego.gov

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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December 14, 2018 Continued

Friday

5:30 PM - 8:30 PM

Disclosure: Correspondents should assume that all communication to or
from this address is recorded and may be reviewed by third parties.

New Majority Annual Holiday Dinner Party -- 1132 Prospect St, La Jolla, CA 92037

December 15, 2018
Saturday

All Day

Legislative Recess
Please See Above

December 16, 2018
Sunday

All Day

Legislative Recess
Please See Above

December 17, 2018
Monday

All Day

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Legislative Recess
Please See Above

Special Council Session -- Council Chambers

December 18, 2018
Tuesday

All Day

Legislative Recess
Please See Above

December 19, 2018
Wednesday

All Day

Legislative Recess
Please See Above

December 20, 2018
Thursday

All Day

Councilmember Mark Kersey

Legislative Recess
Please See Above
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December 20, 2018 Continued

Thursday

9:00 AM - 11:00 AM

12:30 PM - 2:00 PM

2:15 PM - 2:45 PM

2:45 PM - 3:00 PM

3:00 PM - 3:30 PM

4:00 PM - 5:00 PM

SDCRAA Executive & Finance Committees Meeting -- 3225 N Harbor Dr, San Diego, CA 92101, USA

MOHM Follow-up -- 750 N Harbor Dr, San Diego, CA 92101

CM Montgomery -- D4

Mayoral Staff Briefing -- Mark's Office

RE: Briefing on Murphy Canyon PD Facility and SDGE Franchise

Agreement
Staff: ES
Attendees:
Kris Michell

Jessica Lawrence

Scheduling Meeting -- Mark's Office

Hasan Ikhrata -- 326 Broadway, San Diego, CA 92101

RE: Meet and Greet, Discuss role as alternate to MKF on SANDAG board.

Staff: ES

December 21, 2018
Friday

All Day

9:00 AM - 9:00 AM

Legislative Recess
Please See Above

FYI - SANDAG Transportation Committee -- SANDAG

December 22, 2018
Saturday

All Day

Councilmember Mark Kersey

Legislative Recess
Please See Above
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December 23, 2018
Sunday

All Day Legislative Recess
Please See Above

December 24, 2018
Monday

All Day Legislative Recess
Please See Above

December 25, 2018

Tuesday
All Day Legislative Recess
Please See Above
All Day Office Closed: Christmas Day

December 26, 2018
Wednesday

All Day Legislative Recess
Please See Above

December 27, 2018
Thursday

All Day Legislative Recess
Please See Above

December 28, 2018
Friday

All Day Legislative Recess
Please See Above

December 29, 2018
Saturday

All Day Legislative Recess
Please See Above

December 30, 2018
Sunday

All Day Legislative Recess
Please See Above

December 31, 2018
Monday

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Legislative Recess
Please See Above
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